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Kirsty Mackenzie

From: Patrick Bell

Sent: 16 February 2018 14:47

To: Planning

Cc:

Subject: Kincraig - LDP 2020 Main Issues Report - Call for Sites

Attachments: TKK PL.102 RevB Site plan.pdf

Dear Sirs

We attach a Site Plan showing an area of ground we would wish to see allocated for housing in Kincraig in LDP 2020.

There is currently a high demand for housing in Kincraig and although the area H1 in the current LDP has been zoned
for some time there is no indication this will be developed at present. Current housing policy states that all new
housing developments within settlements will be supported where they (a) occur within a site identified in the LDP
or (b) reinforce and enhance the character of the settlement, maximising opportunities for infill, conversion, small
scale development, use of derelict or underused land or the redevelopment of land.

The proposed development will be designed in a manner that fully respects an area of Kincraig that contributes to
its overall setting and that any effect of the proposed development on the visual amenity and landscape character of
the area would be minimal. Furthermore, the social and economic benefits of the proposal which will provide
modest sized new homes within the village, which is consistent with both the aims and objectives of Scottish
Planning Policy and the LDP, and also on a site that is not specifically safeguarded or protected as an area of open
space or protected landscape are also considered to outweigh any perceived minimal impact on the character of the
area.

It should be noted that the existing Core Path can easily be re-routed as shown on the Site Plan and also that
agreement on the route of the path is subject to periodic review at the instance of the site owner and in the event
of any material change in circumstances. These revised routes would also provide disabled access for wheelchairs.
The site represents a relatively small proportion of “The Knoll” the majority of which is currently used as amenity
ground (and on the south & east is used by the local Playgroup) – however the site itself is not used other than as a
Core Path.

Regards

Patrick

Patrick Bell

Allan Munro Construction Ltd
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